
1.8.2019 

1. Does the Town want the vendor to propose their own LoRWAN or propose 
to use Milandr’s LoRWAN? 
The vendor can propose either option or both. 

2. Request for clarification on frequency band to be used.  
The Town is willing to accept any frequency as long as it interfaces with 
the Town’s open architecture. 

3. Will the vendor be expected to hold their prices throughout the term of the 
contract? 
No, CPI increase is permissible and will be discussed with selected vendor. 

4. Request for clarification on Section 6 (c). 
The intent is for vendors to prove they have experience installing and 
deploying AMR/AMI systems. 

5. Request to release the propagation study. Will we delay the due date of the 
RFP because the propagation study has not yet been provided? 
See Addendum #3. The due date will not be delayed at this time. 

6. Request for the Town to consider multi-jet meters and mag flow meters. 
The Town prefers ultrasonic meters. The Town will consider other 
comparable meters. If positive displacement meters will be proposed, 
submit the appropriate sheets from Attachment A (Price Sheet) of the 
RFP. If a, different type of comparable meter will be proposed, then 
Attachment A of the RFP should be modified to reflect the proposed 
meter type.  

7. Request for the number of meters by size within the Town. 
5/8 to ¾ : 3,386 1” : 95 1.5” : 5 2” : 90 3” : 11 4” : 8 
6” : 2  8” : 1  
See Addendum #4 for the full list 

8. What type of permits are required? 
ROW permits are required and the process to obtain them is not 
cumbersome and they are at no cost. 

9. If the vendor needs to replace a box, what type of material should the box 
be? 
The boxes need to meet AWWA standards, but the conditions at the 
property need to be considered. For example, if the residents park on top 
of the meter.  

10. Will the Town provide space where the vendor may store materials for the 
implementation and installation of the RFP? 
Yes 



1.8.2019 

11. What is the current billing system you use today? What version is it? 
The Town uses Caselle as our billing system and it is the updated version. 

12. Any other operating systems that will need to be integrated into the 
platform? 
No additional systems 

13. Does the City have a timeline determined to start the project and a 
completion date? 
Staff intends on presenting their recommendation to the Town Council in 
February. The project would begin following the approval by the Town 
Council. It is anticipated that the implementation and installation of the 
system will be complete before June 30, 2019.  


